
From: QUARLES. LEE TAG/10001 

To: Vj.GINLJQUML.[AG/. 1.QQ.QJ.; ,AiJSQn.yan.Eanannaam 

Subject: RE: Van Eenennaam version 

Date: Tuesday, November 25, 2014 11:06:11 AM 
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From: VIQ Nl, JOHN L [AG/1000] 
Sent: Tuesday, November 25, 2014 7:27 AM 
To: Alison Van Eenennaam; QUARLES, LEE [AG/1000] 
Cc: SACHS, ERIC S [AG/1000]; Zagora, Tony 
Subject: RE: Van Eenennaam version 

From: Alison Van Eenennaam [mailto:aivaneenennaamcb3ucdavis.edu] 
Sent: Sunday, November 23, 2014 10:30 PM 
To: QUARLES, LEE [AG/1000] 
Cc: SACHS, ERICS [AG/1000]; VIQ Nl, JOHN L [AG/1000]; Zagora, Tony 
Subject: Van Eenennaam version 
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From: QUARLES, LEE [AG/1000] [mailto:lee.quarles@monsanto.com] 
Sent: Friday, November 21, 2014 7:12 PM 
To: Alison Van Eenennaam 
Cc: SACHS, ERI C S [AG/1000]; VI CI Nl, JOHN L [AG/1000] 
Subject: Working draft of Robb's 7 min version 

Alison 

Source:  https://www.industrydocumentslibrary.ucsf.edu/chemical/docs/fnfm0226
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As promised, attached is the working draft of Robb's version of the seven minute introduction. We 

will be working to revise and narrow this down to meet the seven minute mark but I wanted to 

provide it to you so you knew the general direction. 

Thanks so much for taking the time today to discuss. I hope you have a great weekend and I'll 

continue to keep you posted as this draft gets revised. 

Lee 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

Date: November 20, 2014 at 10:41:48 PM CST 

To: <iee.quaries0monsanto.com> 

Cc: <rQJb.eit,t.iLaJ.e.yMmQn.s.antQ.,c.Q.m> 

Subject: My 7 min version 

Have incorporated your points in my style. 

This e-mail message may contain privileged and/or confidential information, 
and is intended to be received only by persons entitled 
to receive such information. If you have received this e-mail in error, 
please notify the sender immediately. Please delete it and 
all attachments from any servers, hard drives or any other media. Other use 
of this e-mail by you is strictly prohibited. 

All e-mails and attachments sent and received are subject to monitoring, 
reading and archival by Monsanto, including its 
subsidiaries. The recipient of this e-mail is solely responsible for checking 
for the presence of "Viruses" or other "Malware". 

Monsanto, along with its subsidiaries, accepts no liability for any damage 
caused by any such code transmitted by or accompanying 
this e-mail or any attachment. 

The information contained in this email may be subject to the export control 
laws and regulations of the United States, potentially 
including but not limited to the Export Administration Regulations (EAR) and 
sanctions regulations issued by the U.S. Department of 
Treasury, Office of Foreign Asset Controls (OFAC). As a recipient of this 
information you are obligated to comply with all 
applicable U.S. export laws and regulations. 

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

The information contained in this email may be subject 
laws and regulations of the United States, potentially 
including but not limited to the Export Administration 
sanctions regulations issued by the U.S. Department of 
Treasury, Office of Foreign Asset Controls (OFAC). As 
information you are obligated to comply with all 
applicable U.S. export laws and regulations. 

to the export control 

Regulations (EAR) and 

a recipient of this 

Source:  https://www.industrydocumentslibrary.ucsf.edu/chemical/docs/fnfm0226



INTRODUCTION - 7 minutes 

"Genetically Modified Food/' J M l L i l L J l I l J ^ 
conimon^^ derived from crops produced 
using genetic engineering. So sp#oifica%4p^ the 
use of a breeding method, recombinant DNA technology, which allows 
breeders to access useful genetic variation from any species. To some this 
movement of genes from one species to another is the overriding concern 
associated with G 

!a 
can understand that 
, both as a scientist and as a mother but as 

discuss, this breeding method is not hazar-doushas been proven safe, and 
is sometimes uniquely able to deliver useful traits like crops that are more 
resilient to climate change. The current and potential benefits of GM are 
too great to vote anything but YES on GM food. 

Thls-TBMO^technology often gets identified with Monsanto and Big Ag 
policy. But it is actually a method, one that can be used for many purposes^ 
lOdjiEfML^ In my 
own research on selection for disease resistant cattle, I use many breeding 
methods including traditional selection for healthy animals, and more 
recently the use of DNA markers to assist in selecting for disease 
resistance genes. As a geneticist I can envision how combining GM with 
these other breeding methods could syn«mistl^ally-accelerate the progress 
of my publicly-funded research program by enabling me to use GM to 
directly protect cattle from v^hinfection. 

As discussed by my debate partner, current commercial products include 
the widely-adopted herbicide-tolerant and insect-protected plants. In the 
almost twenty years since they were first introduced 
•oo^ynarciall-lvcommercially, GM seeds have been rapidly planted by 
farmers wherever they have access, and are currently grown by 18 million 
farmers globally, 16.5 million of whom are small-holder farmers in the 
developing worldjtyst jaf^^ 

What have been the impacts of this widespread adoption of the first 
generation of GM crops? As a scientist I look to the independent, peer-
reviewed scientific literature to answer such questions, especially review 
studies and meta-analyses that present a summary of many independent 
studies, it is like a_ well-informed referee presenting an objective 
assessment of the state of play. 

q^wRmrl^i;^ 
^sSa&S/fcWr$ fc&SiifteSiJS: :5ti^fe:<^fi5iSOtt 

**&k:;i}:£E3«3*:i&^ 

aiiatfeiiiife ;ssSdiir!f: t: fe iv-d-i.'̂  i^tSs^t: tt^is: rti^st i^:. 
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A 2014 meta-analysis, funded by the German government, examined the 
results from 147 studies from around the globe that reported the impacts of 
GM soybean, ffiasecorn, or cotton on crop yields, pesticide use, and/or 
farmer profits. The conclusion of this c/ojm^3rehej^^ 
scientists.,,,- who declared they have no competing interests was "On 
average, GE technology adoption has reduced chemical pesticide use 
by 37%, increased crop yields by 22%, and increased farmer profits 
by 68%." The yield gains and pesticide reductions are largest for insect-
resistant crops, and the yield and profit gains are higher in developing 
countries than in developed countries." These sound like outcomes that 
w-©y4d----§hgjj]cL.be applauded by environmentalists, agriculturalists, and 
global development agencies alike. 

Beyond J i e ^ ^ 

bi-eedlRf-tee4-waB-a4se-yrse4-^y-e£ublic sector scientists in Hawaii and here 
in New York have.L|sediUo produce a.trae-ffRg-^eT-virus-resistant papaya, 
an product which has_]itera]iy_saved the Hawaiian papaya industry. The 
Brazilian government has developed a "golden mosaic virus"-resistant 
bean. Other re«enT--introductions include drought-resistant corn and 
sugarcane, consumer traits like a non-browning, low-acrylamide potato, 
crops that produce f^a!#MeHn:^^ and alfalfa that can 
[mryrayjyoe--^ meaning a better 
conversion from hay to ice cream! 

Both nationally and internationally there are many pyMG-afi-el-pfivate-s-eoiGf 
scientists that are using this breeding tool to address urgent problems 
beyond herbicide tolerance and insect-resistance in a wide variety of crops. 
Land grant researchers are working to develop oranges that are resistant to 
citrus greening disease which is devastating the Florida orange industry, 
Here in New York researchers ar|yj^inp;...&^ wheat gene to 
develop a GM American Chestnut tree resistant to the imported chestnut 
blight. Th-ey"-affi"-n0w--se^kif}g--€f0w4"-SQyr€-e"4uFidif}g"4-Q"4ako-4h-esO"teJigh-t---

process involving the USDA, the EPA, and the FDA, which will take several 
years and mslSions of dollars to complete. If approved, these trees will be 
distributed to the public at minimal costs in a not-for-profit program to 
restore the American chestnut tree to our eastern forests. 

impty lBr j^ diseases which,annually destroy 
some 15 percent of the world's agricultural harvest j |np i jy | i ^ 
gjw^j is^ jDyx^^ There are many publicly-funded groups 
around the world working to develop disease-resistant GM varieties of both 
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plants and animals. These crops include apples, bananas, cassava, 
cowpea, eggplant, grapes, potatoes, rice, sweet potatoes and wheat. Some 
of these staple crops are an essential source of calories and nutrients in 
the diets of the poor. 

And it does not stop at plants. Researchers hare at SUNY are working with 
colleagues at the International Livestock Research Institute and Kenyan 
partners to develop genetically-engineered cattle that are resistant to Africa 
sleeping sickness^r^--Th4s-^9«r4«4©«disease thatjdlls 3 million cattle and 
several thousand people annually. This project is being publicly funded by 
the US National Science Foundation and the Bill and Melinda Gates 
Foundation. 

Ail of these GM applications focus on controlling disease with genetics 
rather than with chemistry - an objective that I would argue is consistent 
with most definitions of agricuiturai sustainability. Ai l£,Jhe„y^ 

\ o i 1' : l ? v u O , »v.> V \ o 5 v2 > > V* ** > w t" v.5; >: * > > vX > w .. *Jt * ^ \ ^ v.1- 5 V- v.« v: %•»• V x-,* V- > •• * ? 5 V15 5 > * : v.- 5 ^ i- v.5 > ^ 5 5 xv <•.< v.- :• 

There are also dozens of other useful tr«4s--|yo^^ field trials: 
nitrogen-efficient and flood tolerant rice; drought-tolerant wheat, and 
Biocassava Plus, that will use genetic engineering to increase the 
nutrient levels, shelf life, and disease resistance of cassava - which is a 

world. Improved cassava 
harvests could increase the incomes of more than sixty percent of the 
households in western Kenya and central and eastern Uganda. 

i^^:^:®S:fe^^ij:^:iSemi: 

Of course none of these applications would be under development in 
the absence of a broad scientific consensus around the safety of GM 
food. A 2013 review article, written by independent Italian academic 
scientists, reviewed 1783 scientific records on GE crop safety published 
this past decade and concluded that "The scientific research conducted 
so far has not detected any significant hazards directly connected 
with the use of GE crops.'8 My own 2014 review paper examined both 
well-designed animal feeding studies in the peer-reviewed literature, 
and additionally the field performance and health trends of the billions 
of food producing animals that have been consuming GM feed for over 
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a decade, and I found no credible evidence that animals have been 
harmed by consuming feed containing GM ingredients. 

The American Association for the Advancement of Science (AAAS), the 
world's largest and most prestigious general scientific society, stated in 
2012 "The science is quite clear; crop improvement by the modern 
molecular techniques of biotechnology is safe ... The World Health 
Organization, the American Medical Association, the U.S. National 
Academy of Sciences, the British Royal Society, and every other 
respected organization that has examined the evidence has come to 
the same conclusion: consuming foods containing ingredients 
derived from GM crops is no riskier than consuming the same foods 
containing ingredients from crop plants modified by conventional 
plant improvement techniques/' 

Given the documented safety record, the realized benefits, and 
potential benefits, I urge you to allow breeders access to this valuable 
breeding method as they improve the genetics of your food and vote 
YES for genetically modified food. 
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SUMMARY TWO MINUTES 

This past week the U.S. celebrated Thanksgiving, an emotional holiday 
for me. We had 16 people over to share a meal, and as the hostess my 
job was to prepare a safe, delicious feast. You know the drill— keeping 
the raw turkey out of contact with food surfaces, cooking the bird 
enough to avoid food borne illness but not overcooking it -coordinating 
the simultaneous presentation of the side dishes, ail whilst balancing a 
glass of bubbly in one's hand! Safety hazards abounded! Three 
thousand people a year die from food borne illness in the US. 

One hazard I was not concerned about was whether any of this 
cornucopia of food was Givl. 1 served this meal to the people I love most 
in the world, my very dearest friends, my husband and my two teenage 
sons. Their well-being is of paramount importance to me. 

y°d?rsiana nsK, ana my .responsipifity to use ine 
>est available information to protect my children's health. That is why 

my kids drink pasteurized milk, and are up to date on all of their 
vaccinations! In the words of Peter Sandman, 'The risks that kill people 
and the risks that upset people are completely different'. 

For too long the debate over the merits of GM food In food secure 
developed countries has focused on unrealized hypothetical risks and 
tangential issues, and has not addressed the real risks faced by the 
hungry, nor the voices of those with the most lose from the demonization of 
this technology. DojTt j i i ^^ 
ymderj^^ very real opportunity 
costs associated with excessive precaution, if vitamin-A enriched rice 
had been released in 2002, it would have saved well over one million 
life years in India alone by now, mostly children. That Is a risk that kills 
people. As a mother that is a number that upsets me. No parent should 
have to grieve the loss of a child to a preventable cause. Please rethink 
GM Food and join me in voting YES for GM food. 
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From: COUGH. GEORGE N (AG/1983) 
To: AJia3n.L..Vaa.Bgnsnaaam 
Subject: RE: Video on impact of genetics and breeding on animal productivity 
Date: Wednesday, May 02, 2012 12:53:41 PM 

From: Alison L. Van Eenennaam [mailto:ALVanE@UCDavis.Edu] 
Sent: Saturday, April 28, 2012 2:06 PM 
To: GOUGH, GEORGE N [AG/1983] 
Subject: Video on impact of genetics and breeding on animal productivity 

Alison Van Eenennaam and her lab at the University of California, Davis have submitted an 
entry in the first ever Amerian Society of Animal Science Video Competition 

The 5 minute video depicts the impact of animal genetics and breeding on animal 
production and food production efficiency. 

The direct link to the entry "Were Those the Days My Friend?" is: 
rittp;//www,yoyfybe,corn/watcli?v^6B"CH" 
NCdiY&feature=plcp&context=C4616c9bVDvjVQa1PpcFOKAFjl8G6AE5xDeslETRQIk-
ZGC51F2jw%3D 

You can vote for this video to win by clicking "LIKE" - for your vote to count you have to 
be logged into "YouTube" or logged into your gmail account. 

The video with the most "LIKE" votes wins. 

All entries for the competition can be found at: 

iittp://wwwayoytybe,com/yser/¥ideosforASAS/vicleos 

Feel free to forward to other people who may be interested! 

Alison Van Eenennaam, PhD 

Cooperative Extension Specialist 
Animal Genomics and Biotechnology 
Department of Animal Science 
2113 Meyer Hall 
One Shields Avenue 
Davis, CA 95616 
Phone: 530-752-7942 
Mobile: ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | 
FAX: 530-752-0175 
Email: alvaneenennaam@ucdavis.edu 
Web: http://animaJscience.ucdavis.edu/animalbiotech/ 

This e-mail message may contain privileged and/or confidential information, and is intended 
to be received only by persons entitled 

to receive such information. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender 
immediately. Please delete it and 
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all attachments from any servers, hard drives or any other media. Other use of this e-mail by 
you is strictly prohibited. 

All e-mails and attachments sent and received are subject to monitoring, reading and archival 
by Monsanto, including its 
subsidiaries. The recipient of this e-mail is solely responsible for checking for the presence of 
"Viruses" or other "Malware". 

Monsanto, along with its subsidiaries, accepts no liability for any damage caused by any such 
code transmitted by or accompanying 

this e-mail or any attachment. 

The information contained in this email may be subject to the export control laws and 
regulations of the United States, potentially 
including but not limited to the Export Administration Regulations (EAR) and sanctions 
regulations issued by the U.S. Department of 
Treasury, Office of Foreign Asset Controls (OFAC). As a recipient of this information you 
are obligated to comply with all 

applicable U.S. export laws and regulations. 
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From: 
To: 

Subject: 
Date: 

SAVIDGE. BETH I AG'1983) 

Alison i_. Van Eenennaam 

RE: Vote for GA! to win the ASAS YouTube video competition 

Thursday, April 05, 2012 12:02:12 PM 

From: Alison L Van Eenennaam [mailto:ALVanE@UCDavis.Edu] 

Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2012 5:48 AM 

To: SAVIDGE, BETH [AG/1983] 

Subject: Vote for GA! to win the ASAS YouTube video competition 

Hi Beth 

Cheers 

Alison 

Ptckcir" f r ic inr j n f tH t i \ / o n f"ff»nc>nncjsim IsaH ~~ 
!...'CCii is!wS!V.J V..SS l ! l U V a i l S...V-S SV--S s! \Ck<X\ ! ! ! C W 
I nQQi i i/Ai i f Ho ln - Q s e HojruA/ PLa><3«?cs n o t csh n f v n i i r torh.ca\ftn/ f r i o n H c t n \ / o t o o c f h w stro 
! s itJCfU yvJUi i i O i p : O O C lutJiOVV, i iGQvSS V|Cs, CSsS Va! y V U l l O W l OQVVy I t i C i i U O %XJ V U i C CsCs l ! ! o y CfiW 
s:S<'o*\-f f-o h f l v o Y n i 'Tf sHo O ^ A A I sntQ __ tHo n lH f o r t e m v csno thinU' f H o v Ho\ /o " l i i r sH" Hi if a r e n n f 
5iS\Osy l\J l i a v b s U u s UtJCJ a v U U u n i O Is SO vO!U !QI tvS I l l y CSyJO 8,ii!iii\ !.! i C y sScaVO ) i t \ O 0 i / U i Cii tt S iO!5. 

•|.q̂ ,cs 9q minute to vote and feel free to distrtoute 
Cheers 
Alison 

Alison Van Eenennaam and her lab have submitted an entry in the first ever American 
Society of Animal Science Video Competition http://asas.org/videocontest/. 

The 5 minute video depicts the impact of animal genetics on animal production and food 
production efficiency. 

The direct link to the entry "Were Those the Days My Friend?" is: 
http://www.youtube.com/watch?vs6B-CH-
NCdiY^feature=plcpatContext=Q4g1gc9l?VDviVQa1FpgFOKAFil8QgAE5xDeslETRQIk-

You can vote for this video to win by clicking "LIKE" - for your vote to count you have 
to be logged into "YouTube" with an account. 

The video with the most "LIKE" votes wins. 

All entries for the competition can be found at: 
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

QUARLES. LEE TAG/10001 
Ay.̂ iLyan.Esoe.anaa.ni 
RE: Working draft of Robb"s 7 min and 2 min version 
Wednesday, November 26, 2014 1:10:18 PM 

From: Alison Van Eenennaam [mailto:alvaneenennaam@ucdavis.edu] 
Sent: Wednesday, November 26, 2014 11:34 AM 
To: QUARLES, LEE [AG/1000] 
Subject: RE: Working draft of Robb's 7 min and 2 min version 

Bruce Chassy asked to join th 

ask if that is OK with vou 

From: QUARLES, LEE [AG/1000] [mail 
Sent: Tuesday, November 25, 2014 4:13 PM 
To: Alison Van Eenennaam 
Subject: Re: Working draft of Robb's 7 min and 2 min version 

I know. :) trying my best to make sure he gets everything right. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Nov 25, 2014, at 5:01 PM, "Alison Van Eenennaam" wrote: 

Drvan N N M I! really?© 

From: QUARLES, LEE [AG/1000] [mailto:lee.quarles@monsanto. 
Sent: Tuesday, November 25, 2014 1:50 PM 
To: Alison Van Eenennaam 
Cc: SACHS, ERIC S [AG/1000]; VI CI Nl, JOHN L [AG/1000] 
Subject: Working draft of Robb's 7 min and 2 min version 

cjam] 

Alison 

As promised, attached are the current working drafts of Robb's seven minute 

introduction and his two minute close. We are working to tighten the versions to meet 

the time limit but I wanted to provide it to you so you knew the current status and 

general direction. 

I hope you have a great day today and I'll talk to you tomorrow. 

As always, please call my cell if you need anything, 

Lee 
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entitled 
to receive such information. If you have received this e-mail in 
error, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete it and 
all attachments from any servers, hard drives or any other media. 
Other use of this e-mail by you is strictly prohibited. 

All e-mails and attachments sent and received are subject to 
monitoring, reading and archival by Monsanto, including its 
subsidiaries. The recipient of this e-mail is solely responsible 
for checking for the presence of "Viruses" or other "Malware". 
Monsanto, along with its subsidiaries, accepts no liability for any 
damage caused by any such code transmitted by or accompanying 

this e-mail or any attachment. 

The information contained in this email may be subject to the 
export control laws and regulations of the United States, 
potentially 
including but not limited to the Export Administration Regulations 
(EAR) and sanctions regulations issued by the U.S. Department of 
Treasury, Office of Foreign Asset Controls (OFAC). As a recipient 
of this information you are obligated to comply with all 
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
subsidiaries. The recipient of this e-mail is solely responsible for checkinc 
for the presence of "Viruses" or other "Malware". 

Monsanto, along with its subsidiaries, accepts no liability for any damage 
caused by any such code transmitted by or accompanying 
this e-mail or anv attachment. 

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



From: VICINI. JOHN L \AG' 10001 
To: Ay.^iLyan.Es.rjg.Qnaa.ni; QU/iRLESJ.LFJE.[AGyI1.Q.Q.QX 

Subject: RE: Working draft of Robb"s 7 min and 2 min version 
Date: Tuesday, November 25, 2014 2:04:59 PM 

ir seems 

From: Alison Van Eenennaam [mailto:alvaneenennaam@ucdavis.edu] 
Sent: Tuesday, November 25, 2014 3:52 PM 
To: QUARLES, LEE [AG/1000] 
Cc: SACHS, ERIC S [AG/1000]; VIQ Nl, JOHN L [AG/1000] 
Subject: RE: Working draft of Robb's 7 min and 2 min version 

We had a 70% activated heat patch day on a timed Al sync protocol 11 •- that is a great day! If you 

From: QUARLES, LEE [AG/1000] [mailto:lee.quarles@monsanto.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, November 25, 2014 1:50 PM 
To: Alison Van Eenennaam 
Cc: SACHS, ERI C S [AG/1000]; VIQ Nl, JOHN L [AG/1000] 
Subject: Working draft of Robb's 7 min and 2 min version 

Alison 

As promised, attached are the current working drafts of Robb's seven minute introduction and his 

two minute close. We are working to tighten the versions to meet the time limit but I wanted to 

provide it to you so you knew the current status and general direction. 

I hope you have a great day today and I'll talk to you tomorrow. 

As always, please call my cell if you need anything,| 

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

mailto:alvaneenennaam@ucdavis.edu
mailto:lee.quarles@monsanto.com


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
to receive such information, if you have received this e-mail in error, 
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



From: V1CINI. JOHN L \AG' 10001 
To: Ay.^iLYan.Es.rjg.Qnaa.ni; QU.ARLEa.LBElAQ/1.Q.Q.QX 

Subject: RE: Working draft of Robb"s 7 min and 2 min version 
Date: Sunday, November 30, 2014 5:43:21 PM 

one comment, this crowd might not know what Land Grant is? Could lust say Agricultural Univer 

From: Alison Van Eenennaam [mailto:alvaneenennaam@ucdavis.edu] 
Sent: Saturday, November 29, 2014 3:51 PM 
To: QUARLES, LEE [AG/1000] 
Cc: SACHS, ERI C S [AG/1000]; VI CI Nl, JOHN L [AG/1000] 
Subject: RE: Working draft of Robb's 7 min and 2 min version 

house •- hope the same occurred at your houses. Tried to modify as suggested. Have no time 
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
subsidiaries. The recipient of this e-mail is solely responsible for checkim 
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
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